From: Tu, John

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: Fw: Presentation

Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 7:34:57 AM
Attachments: 210428 GSJ_Planning Commission_sm.pdf
Best,

Tong (John) Tu

Planner IV (Supervising Planner) | Planning Division | PBCE
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Email: john.tu@sanjoseca.gov | Phone: (408)-535-6818

For More Information Please Visit: http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

From: Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 4:57 PM

To: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Presentation

[External Email]

John, James, Lori: here's our presentation from last night.

Thanks,
Andy

Andy Wang

| Senior

Development Manager
Working

for Lendlease at Google
Sunnyvale,

CA | 626.922.0436

[

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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Downtown West

Planning Commission April 28, 2021





TIMELINE

A decade of engagement and co-creation

2014 Apr 2018 Dec 2018
City approves Envisioning MOU
Diridon Station Community City Council
Area Plan Report unanimous approval
2009 Jan 2018 Oct 2018
City forms City forms Station Diridon Station Area
Good Neighbor Area Advisory Group  Civic Engagement
Committee (SAAG) Report
2018 2019
Neighborhood walks + City-wide
meetings summer of
engagement
Nov 2019 -
Feb 2020
Design
workshops

May 2021
City Council
considers
Downtown West
project
2020 April 2021 Google continues to build
Digital Draft Development partnerships to deliver on
engagements, Agreement
virtual meetings,
informational
videos Nov 2020 -
March 2020
Community benefits co?;irm\;k}ed
fund governance decision-making

workshops





Building on
what we heard

100+

Community meetings

3,000+

In-person touch points

10,000+

Community data points

14,000+

Video views
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~ 7.3 M sf Office 4 c!’fb,, o= g g

4,000 Housing units (studying up to 5,900 units), including... ; g f‘k[ 4

Land dedicated to City for affordable housing (600 units) " 5 & g tl%u,h N
Unentitled DSAP potential affordable housing (200 units) » e \?\@* X ©
=500 K sf Active use (retail, cultural, arts, education etc.) Note: lllustrative massing reflects the combination of density allowed in project’s

~ 15 acres parks + plazas + green spaces

zoning and applicable Downtown West design standards and guidelines





DOWNTOWN WEST

At a glance

6X 4,000 25%

housing under DSAP total housing units affordable
(in project boundary) in the DSAP
500K 15 ac 4.25+
sf retail, cultural, arts, parks and open acres of expanded
education, active uses space riparian habitat
7.3M Yo Zero
sf office of developable site net new
for non-office CO, emissions

21ac 30 ac
public land purchased — allocated back for residential

and/or option to purchase and public-serving uses






CORE STRATEGY

Supporting
San José’s
growth

as a center
of innovation
and regional
employment
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We're not thinking about next year, or even the next five

Google is here
for the long haul
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How we deliver on these objectives
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Design Programs Partnerships





PUBLIC BENEFITS

Framework

Public Benefits to our
community will come from
all three components of the
project






Sustained DOWNTOWN WEST IS

Funding Partnership

Building
an ecosystem
for success
over the
long haul

Stewardship





Significant local infrastructure, unprecedented sustainability
commitments, and a first-of-its-kind model for addressing social equity

More housing,
and affordable
housing

Help strengthen Local job An inclusive Ambitious Enhancing
the community opportunities place climate targets ecological health

© Barreft Dohgrty ",

Over 6x housing Groundbreaking 30% local hire goal for Free year-round Carbon-neutral Over 4.25 acres of
currently allowed, and $150M+ Community office construction, programming and project and 65% enhanced riparian
achieving 25% Stabilization & prevailing wages for 15 acres of public parks non-single-occupancy habitat, 2,280 new
affordable in the DSAP Opportunity construction, career and open space vehicle trips trees planted

Pathways Fund workshops
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Downtown West





DOWNTOWN WEST DESIGN STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES

Single building process
*/Vot a...

30+
~80 acres of TTEE

detailed design
over time 10

different parks,
tailored to context

~3 mi
of street
improvements

10+

years of phased
construction





TWO DIFFERENT APPROACHES

Design at once, repetitive solutions Dynamic and contextual solutions

Pier 70, San FranciscON,,

FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT Design intent

guides creative
solutions
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4,000 Housing units (studying up to 5,900 units), including
Land dedicated to City for affordable housing (600 units)
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Note: lllustrative massing reflects the combination of density allowed in project’s
zoning and applicable Downtown West design standards and guidelines





DWDSG DESIGN PRIORITIES

from
Informed by what we heard engagement sessions
Preserve San José’s Recognize Provide a quality
architectural history the unique people, culture, and open space network
and heritage history of the place with diverse experiences
Protect ribarian corridor Build a more walkable, New buildings to be
P connected city, considerate and respectful of

e S el e T e and multi-modal future the context





BUILDINGS EXAMPLE

2 Tilparlan setbacks

4 V‘I:.a_kehousle height cap 5 'Lakehouse stepbacks 6 Buildable envelope

N DWDSG
CONTROLS

*lllustrative massing





BUILDINGS EXAMPLE

Buildable envelope

| Potential
~ building form |

Buildable
Envelope

\» DWDSG
CONTROLS

*lllustrative massing










DOWNTOWN WEST DESIGN STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES

Chapters

3 - F e
R 8

MOBILITY LIGHTING AND SIGNAGE SUSTAINABILITY
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An inclusive place for learning

Gateway to a new
Open space foregrounds the part of downtown
San José Water Company
Active ground
floor spaces

1 o

S o

Interactive and
educational installations






Renewed access to nature

Over 4.25 acres of
protected and
enhanced
riparian habitat

Experiences
spanning from
natural to urban

Immersive learning
opportunities in nature






Building on San José’s diversity and vibrancy

1y

=" |
‘Artist concept

500k square feet
of active uses
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Series of experiences from
neighborhoods to station

Preserving historic
150 S Montgomery

Free year-round
programming






Carbon-neutral project

District systems save
space, and are cleaner
and quieter

-‘i

Worklng in tandem with Clty
networks, creating long-term il i

resilience
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7.8 MW in on-site
solar, equivalent to
1,500 homes'’ use of
electricity

interactive educational
component

ﬁ Space dedicated for

© Lendlease © ING Group





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

Overall value

City
Requirements

IHO Land Dedication $40.5M

IHO Moderate Units $39.8M
Commercial Linkage Fee $87.6M
Parks & Open Space $55.8M
Transportation Improvements $30.0M

Plus: Green building code, TDM program,
impact fees, ongoing taxes

Community
Benefits

Community Stabilization & Opportunity Fund
$154.8M

Early Payment for Job Readiness & Community
Stabilization $7.5M

30 Additional Moderate-Income Units $7.0M

Early Land Transfer to the City for Affordable
Housing $8.4M

Unallocated Community Benefits
Commitment $22.3M

Voluntary
Project Features

10% construction DBE goal, 30% local hire
goal

10.2 ac. of POPOs & funded ongoing
programming

4,000 housing units
Multi-modal transportation improvements
No net new greenhouse gas emissions

Infrastructure for 80 acres delivered
without public financing
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

z
%,
% GARDEN
A "-’d;‘ ALAMEDA
iy
Framework Plan A %, .
@ %, B
% % ()
3 % 3y :
() q > e
% ST.LEO'S ?‘2‘} ¥ *'éa, ¢
b7 > ‘ e, 4 : /
< o ‘ S QU ( "
.m £ ‘ “;, !& a 'f‘ »,l. 1“ o - \ { ’,,“ 'Q‘.q d -
W o 3 4 e gy .
S \S e & AUTUMN-
5 % X @. = MONTGOMERY
w0, : Lol
I\D/I%F;(\)/g(/ & . Diridon
L \ VY

~ Station.

~ 7.3 M sf Office

4,000 Housing units, including on-site affordable ‘ g "?tf‘:fbb% 5 ’ /
Land dedicated to City for affordable housing (600 units) ™ : %,
Unentitled DSAP potential affordable housing (200 units) : ’ 77 *q;\ g £y,
~ 500 K sf Active use (retail, cultural, arts, education etc.) - W ]
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






